
Dear FBI, IRS & Sedona & Scottsdale Police Departments, 
 
We write again to urge you to open an investigation into Devra Patton West’s criminal racketeering business 
model that has operated in three western states over the past 27 years.   In 1995 Devra Patton West was chased 
out of New Mexico, in the middle of the night by a gun wielding victim who realized that the police were unable to 
help him.  In 2010 West was forced to leave Montana after three newspaper articles had previously made it clear 
that her Victor MT ‘charity’ and her Flathead MT ‘corporation’ were vehicles for organized crime.  Pivotal in forcing 
West to leave Montana was John Watson who, like many before him and since, was defrauded by Devra Patton 
West in 2002.  While researching the lawsuit he launched against Devra Patton West in 2003, he discovered that 
there were literally scores of victims of racketeering, with at least one suspicious death and perhaps many more 
according to Jack West.   
 
West’s criminal racketeering business model relies on the public swallowing her lies and propaganda. Any threat to 
that business model or the millions a year obtained through theft, fraud and extortion is dealt with severely.  In 
response to lies and intimidation from Devra Patton West and her cult, Watson launched a website of his own in 
2006 which publicized West’s criminality in Victor MT & Flathead MT. Watson won his fraud lawsuit against Devra 
Patton West in 2008; the evidence that he acquired while researching that lawsuit was also used to shut down 
West’s charity (after massive fraud was discovered), launch an IRS investigation against Devra Patton West’s 
personal finances and provide the material for two newspaper articles.  After these articles were published in 
2007, it became impossible for West to remain in Montana as no one believed her ‘divine being’ narrative.   
 
Before West could reincarnate with a new identity and resurrect her criminal business model in Arizona (the third 
western state since 1995) Devra Patton West needed to force down Watson’s website to ensure there would be no 
information on the internet that contradicted the ‘divine being’ narrative / propaganda, which is at the heart Devra 
Patton West’s guru / cult / extortion fraud scam.   What follows is a ‘blow by blow’ account of the criminal 
conspiracy that Devra Patton West mounted against John Watson.  Her 2007 failed attempt to murder him.  The 
2010 conspiracy to extort $10,000,000 from him and bankrupt him as a means of forcing down his websites.  
 
The motive?  Millions of dollars a year being lost in ill-gotten gains acquired through organized crime (theft, 
fraud and extortion).   
 
Below, we detail how Devra Patton West recruited Geoffrey Reynolds & Julio Williams, both members of her cult / 
criminal gang, to act as foot soldiers in her vendetta against John Watson.  As you will see both Reynolds & 
Williams agreed to be willing accomplices to the murder and ruin of a total stranger, because the leader of their 
cult / criminal gang directed them to become a part of her conspiracy against Watson.  This conspiracy continues 
to this day, with Watson and his family being subject to continuous intimidation at the hands of Devra Patton 
West.  In that regard, Watson has sent 400 plus emails to Julio Williams email account jcwilliams@prodigy.net 
logging the campaign of intimidation.  We suggest you copy the contents of Williams’ email account. 
 
In closing, this is what Devra Patton West and her accomplices have done to just one victim of organized crime 
over the past 16 years.  There are scores, perhaps hundreds of victims including several who, according to Patton 
West’s ex-husband may have been murdered. 
 
Sincerely, Richard S 
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:jcwilliams@prodigy.net


Subject: Rishi Devra – Devra Patton West’s Criminal Racketeering Business Model Laid Bare.  The Lies, Propaganda 
and Criminality Exposed. 
 

Rishi Devra – Devra Patton West’s Criminal Racketeering Business Model Laid 
Bare.  The Lies, Propaganda and Criminality Exposed. 

 

 
 

Above: The illusion, the fantasy identity (the fourth since 1991) crafted from the mind of Satanist Occult Master who preys on 
the spiritual communities believing that her lies are protected under religious freedom laws and the multiple murders cannot be 

traced back to her as the weapon she uses is not recognized as a weapon under legal statute. 
 

We know from witness statements and testimony given by Devra Patton West that prior to 1991, she was a pot 
grower, drug dealer, ex-bankrupt and a small time crook defrauding individuals like Jeremy Samuelson and Satya 
out of several thousand a piece.  All that changed after Devra Patton West attended the Robert Jaffe School for 
Energy Mastery between 1990 & 1991, at which she acquired occult (hidden) knowledge which she used to 
leverage her criminal activities.  Upon completing the course, West declared herself to be an Ascended Master, 
stating that anyone not agreeing with her ascendancy to the godhead was “blocking the energies.”  It is perhaps 
worth mentioning that there is a long history of mental illness in Devra West’s family, with her late brother being 
confined in a mental institution for a few years.  Since 1991, Devra Patton West has robbed, defrauded and 
extorted money from scores of victims, maybe hundreds, she has also violently assaulted numerous members of 
her cult focusing mainly on women Susannah Felder, Beatrice McGuire and Dr. Pat Cole to name but three. 
 

http://www.omniawakening.net/documents/34.%20Jeremy%20Samuleson%20Email.pdf
http://www.omniawakening.net/documents/116.%20Statement%20from%20Satya%20Regarding%20D%20West.pdf
https://forum.culteducation.com/read.php?12,57030
https://forum.culteducation.com/read.php?12,57030
http://www.omniawakening.net/documents/106.%20aj%20white%20statement.pdf
http://www.omniawakening.net/documents/38.%20Beatrice%20McGuire.pdf
http://www.omniawakening.net/documents/6.%20Whitefish%20Pilot%20July%202007.pdf


 
 

Above: Since 1991 Devra Patton West has had what amounts to a conveyor belt full of victims comprising of students to her 
unaccredited school for occult studies, employees and business consultant.  Most are victims of financial crimes. 

 
Using outrageous lies and propaganda (visit her current website) under the cover of ‘religious freedom’ laws, 
Devra Patton West seeks to attract spiritual seekers to her well-oiled criminal racketeering business model that has 
operated in three western states over the past 27 years.  She knows that after robbing, defrauding and extorting 
money from victims, the senior members of her cult will provide her with false witness statements making 
prosecution of her in court difficult.  She also knows that those victims who report West’s use of the occult to 
intimidate them will not be believed or, as was the case in 2007 when several victims phoned the police, told that 
under legal statute the occult is not regarded as a weapon therefore a successful prosecution is unlikely.  
 
At the bottom of this page, we provide a list of some of the tens of victims of organized crime at the hands of 
Devra Patton West when she operated as Devra Ji (1995 to 2005) and Surya Ma (2005 to 2010) in Montana. West 
was forced to leave Montana in 2010 after three newspaper articles showed her to be a gangster not a guru.  
There were many other victims in New Mexico, between 1991 & 1995.  West was chased out of that state in the 
middle of the night by one gun wielding victim who realized that the police could not help him.  She now operates 
in Arizona with a new name, Rishi Devra, a new fake life story and with countless titles and accolades, all as fake as 
the two doctorates she says the Christ awarded her in person. 
 
 

https://www.omniawakening.org/rishi-devra/life-journey/
http://www.omniawakening.net/devraji.html
http://www.omniawakening.net/suryama.html
http://www.omniawakening.net/documents/36.%20Pats%20Records%20ATTACHMENT%20TO%20FL%20CO%20Sheriff's.pdf


 
 
We will now focus entirely on what happened to one victim John Watson (who later turned whistleblower).   
 
Watson was a business consultant ‘recruited’ by West’s husband via a meditation group Jack West was running.  
Meditation groups are a favorite way of recruiting to the cult and are still being used by Jack West.  In January 
2002, Watson agreed to work for West for 6 months as a business consultant to set up several non-profit 
corporations and one for profit corporation (Millennia Mind Inc.) in return for pay and shares.  Long story short, 
after completing the work assigned to him in August 2002, Watson was told by Devra West, then calling herself 
Devra Ji, that God had spoken to her the night before and told her that shareholdings were a thing of the past so 
he was not getting the 22% shareholding he had been promised.  Additionally, she told him that she was not going 
to pay him the $50,000 salary that had been agreed in the startup corporation which was due to receive 
$1,000,000 in seed funding from a Brazilian heiress, who was a members of West’s cult.  West’s actions and the 
way she behaved when delivering her betrayal to Watson convinced Watson that he was not the first victim of 
West’s criminality.  While researching his lawsuit, Watson found out that there were literally scores of victims of 
theft, fraud, extortion and some violent assaults with 95% of the victims choosing to walk away empty handed 
rather than risk being the subject of occult ‘under the radar’ intimidation or murder. 
 
What follows are a list of the actions taken by Devra Patton West and two senior members of her cult, Julio 
Williams MD & Geoffrey Reynolds CPA against John Watson.  Though both were total strangers to Watson, the 
victim, they both willingly agreed to aid and abet Devra Patton West in her attempt to intimidate the victim, 
into dropping his fraud lawsuit against her, murder the victim to silence him and when that failed conspire to 
bankrupt the victim using two frivolous (without merit) civil lawsuits. 
 

 
 



 
 
Above: Devra Patton West an occult thief / suspected serial killer, who under the ‘protection’ of religious freedom laws, markets 

an entirely fictitious persona to the public via her state of the art website paid for out of the proceeds of organized crime.   
 
FACT 1.  Immediately after defrauding Watson (just one in a steady line of victims) Devra West wrote to her lawyer 
Mr. Tabarrachi asking him to sever the business relations between her and Watson on their joint Millennia Mind 
Inc. project.  Though Watson had used his own accountants and bought the company off the shelf as the largest 
shareholder, West took control of the corporation and effectively constructively dismissed Watson without the pay 
and shares promised.  Evidencing West and Watson’s joint business venture was a signed a promissory note which 
both had signed as directors / shareholders with the Cactus Design Agency in Colorado for letterheads and 
business cards.  Additionally, Jack West had written to the INS (Immigration and Naturalization Agency) in 2002 
confirming Watson was an ‘employee’ on the payroll.  Devra West immediately denied that she and Watson had 
ever had any business agreements and posted a statement on her website stating that there was no business 
relationship and that all overtures by John Watson for a business relationship had been rebuffed by West.   
 
In reality, West had recruited him and then defrauded him when he had completed the tasks she had set him.  
Devra Patton West is a pathological liar. 
 

 
 

Above: Devra Patton West an occult thief / suspected serial killer, who under the ‘protection’ of religious freedom laws, markets 
an entirely fictitious persona to the public via her state of the art website paid for out of the proceeds of organized crime.   

 
FACT 2.  In March of 2003, after Watson announced that he was going to sue Devra Patton West for fraud, she 
immediately demanded a private meeting with him at his property.  Fearing that West was going to pull some 
stunt, he decided to hide a digital tape recorder in the room to record what was said.  You can listen to the entire 
conversation by going here or listen to the excerpts posted below here:- 
 

 
 

1.  Devra West refers to John Watson as ‘Prince Charming.’ 
2.  West agrees she has defrauded John Watson but does not see herself paying him! 
3.  West acknowledges that she is a control freak and admits to disposing of people like used Kleenex. 
4.  John Watson advises that she will not do the same to him. 
5.  West goes berserk and in an expletive laden tirade accuses the whistleblower of exploiting her vulnerability!  This behavior 

proves beyond doubt that Devra West is criminally insane.   
6.  West says that if Watson sues her she’ll get so f*cking down and dirty huge expenses coming out of his pocket and not hers 
because Williams will pay her legal fees. 

http://www.omniawakening.net/documents/898.%20West's%20letter%20to%20Mr%20Tabarachi.pdf
http://www.omniawakening.net/documents/858.%20Millennia%20Mind%20Guarantee%20-%20Copy%20-%20Copy.pdf
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http://www.omniawakening.net/documents/890.%20MM_Business%20Cards%20etc.pdf
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http://www.omniawakening.net/audio/10.%20So%20Expletive%20down%20and%20dirty.mp3
http://www.omniawakening.net/audio/10.%20So%20Expletive%20down%20and%20dirty.mp3


7.  West says she feels stabbed in the back and f*cked up the arse by Watson’s insistence that West pay her the $50,000 she 
owes him.  West has an emotional melt down and leaves in hysterics!   
8. The truth actually does not matter. [If West can convince the public that her lies are their truth]. 
 
Above, Devra West admits defrauding John Watson but says that she does see herself paying him what she owes 
him.  West goes on to threaten him with getting “so f*cking down and dirty, huge expenses coming out of his 
pocket and not hers.”  Because senior cult member Dr. Julio Williams MD will pay for her legal fees.  During the 
conversation, John Watson accuses Devra Patton West of viciously assaulting student Beatrice McGuire in front of 
thirty or so witnesses one of those witnesses being fellow student Debra Coffey.  Devra West later agrees to pay 
for plastic surgery for the victim whose ear was partially ripped away from her head.  In the exchange, which you 
can listen to by going here, Devra West makes a very unconvincing attempt to deny the assault and attempts to lie 
and blame someone else, then harangues John Watson for believing all the witnesses who actually saw the 
incident.  Devra Patton West is a pathological liar and perhaps criminally insane.  Upon return to her compound 
from the meeting with John Watson, Devra Patton West calls a meeting of her employees and orders each and 
every one of them, on pain of being fired, to manufacture false negative statements about John Watson that West 
intended to use in court against him.  One of those statements was written by employee / cult member Anandra 
George who later wrote to Watson’s lawyer retracting the false statement she was forced to make. 
 

 
 

Above: Dr. Julio Williams MD, wealthy and totally brainwashed member of Devra Patton West’s Satanist cult.  Without fear of 
ridicule Williams, totally aware of Devra Patton West’s criminality, continues to market her to the public as a ‘divine’ being. 

 
FACT 3. In 2005 Dr. Julio Williams MD, a wealthy brainwashed and conditioned member of West’s cult, was 
persuaded to post a defamatory statement about John Watson on West’s website.  This statement was as much 
about gaining the moral high ground for West in the eyes of the cult as it was about character assassinating John 
Watson who had launched a fraud lawsuit against West in 2003.  In an email written by Devra West’s long term 
personal secretary, Barbara Costantino, Barbara states that each time West parted company with a victim of crime 
at her hands West lied about the circumstances of their departure.  Devra Patton West did this to keep the illusion 
going that she was a guru and not an occult predator.  You can read Williams’ statement in full by going here.  
Below is an excerpt from that statement. 

 
What follows are ACTUAL FACTUAL copies of legal documents that show that Devra Patton West has NO personal 
integrity and that the truth is the very last thing that she and her ass licking lackey, Dr. Julio Williams, wants to 
establish.  Below on the left, is a 2008 arrest warrant for Criminal Check Fraud and on the right, a 2008 ‘Notice of a 
Sheriff’s Sale’ to force Devra Patton West to pay her creditors $2,000,000 in court fines and interest – for past 
criminality. 
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And below on the left, a 2008 a newspaper article announcing Devra Patton West’s conviction for assaulting Dr. 
Pat Cole MD, while in the process of extorting $1.3 million from her.  And below on the right, a 2009 arrest warrant 
for felony theft. 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.omniawakening.net/documents/58.%20Devra%20West%20Conviction%20for%20Assault%20Court%20%20Documents.pdf
http://www.omniawakening.net/documents/127.%20Arrest%20Warrant%20D%20West%20-%20Avis.pdf


 
 

Above: Geoffrey Reynolds CPA, a low life scum bag who for the promise of $300,000 agreed to be complicit in Devra Patton 
West’s plot to murder John Watson and front her conspiracy to extort $10,000,000 from him.  Motive? To prevent John Watson, 

turned whistleblower, from sharing details of Devra Patton West’s criminal past on the internet. 
 
FACT 4. Geoffrey Reynolds CPA joined West’s employ in September 2006, and before he realized she was the 
leader of a cult / criminal gang, he was duped into loaning her his life savings amounting to $300,000.  As Devra 
Patton West’s officer manager at the time Rebecca West (no relation to Devra West) made clear, in these two 
emails (1) & (2), Reynolds quickly fell under West’s total control as he was desperate to save his marriage and his 
CPA license.  Devra Patton West’s stock in trade is lies and, as she stated in FACT 2 above, The truth actually does not 
matter. [If West can convince the public that her lies are their truth]. 
 
So when the Whitefish Pilot newspaper published a story about West’s criminality on July 12 2007, Devra West 
instructed the senior members of her cult to publish statements of denial on her website and asked them to harass 
the newspaper for publishing what Reynolds described as small town religious persecution.  Each cult member 
knew from a missive entitled ‘The Law of severity on the Path to Purification,’ emailed to them 15 months earlier 
on April 17 2006, that Devra Patton West had assaulted Dr. Cole MD.  Not only did West admit assaulting Cole, but 
she sought to justify the assault by asserting that Cole was a Nazi in the WWII death camps in another lifetime!  
West also stated that while the beating she gave Cole was severe it was administered by her with grace. Devra 
Patton West is criminally insane.  Below are some of the statements of denial authored by Reynolds, Williams and 
others and published on West’s website. 
 

 
 
Above: ten statements of denial all, as if by magic appearing on West’s website on the same day.  These statements in response 

to the two newspaper articles printed in the Whitefish Pilot & Bigfork Eagle newspapers in 2007. 
 
 
 

http://www.omniawakening.net/documents/56.%20Help%20Me.pdf
http://www.omniawakening.net/documents/133.%20email%20sharing%20Geoff%20Reynold's%20lies.pdf
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http://www.omniawakening.net/audio/18.%20The%20Truth%20Does%20Not%20Matter.mp3
http://www.omniawakening.net/documents/6.%20Whitefish%20Pilot%20July%202007.pdf
http://www.omniawakening.net/documents/30.%20Law%20of%20Severity%20on%20the%20Path%20to%20Purification.pdf


You can read these statements in full by following the links below.  These statements may well have been written 
by Devra West but attributed to the members of her cult.  They all seem to have one author.  No one would have 
the nerve to complain lest they too become targets. 
 
1. Geoffrey Reynolds 1 2. Geoffrey Reynolds 2 3. Geoffrey Reynolds 3 4. Reynolds & Julio Williams 
5. Julio Williams 1  6. Jack West  7. Bret Jahola  8. Dani Osborne 
9. Devra West 1  10. Devra West 2 
 
One should ask the question why would Geoffrey Reynolds CPA & Julio Williams MD, if they were employee and 
student respectively, would involve themselves in Devra Patton West’s personal disputes and legal issues? 
 

 
 

Above: Dr. Julio Williams MD, wealthy and totally brainwashed member of Devra Patton West’s Satanist cult.  Without fear of 
ridicule Williams, totally aware of Devra Patton West’s criminality, continues to market her to the public as a ‘divine’ being. 

 
FACT 5.  On January 6 2007, clearly at the instructions of cult / gang leader Devra Patton West, Julio Williams MD a 
total stranger to John Watson, sent him a threatening email intended to intimidate Watson into withdrawing his 
lawsuit against Devra Patton West.  This is called witness tampering.  Apart from the expletive indicated below, 
Williams states that he is personally going to allocate $2,000,000 to Dr. West’s defense and legal expenses.  First of 
all, Devra Patton West is not a doctor of anything, unless you count the two doctorates she told her students that  
the Christ awarded her in person.  What kind of person would allocate $2,000,000 of their personal fortune to 
defend someone else, against a total stranger that had just cause to sue Devra West for fraud?  A senior member 
of Devra Patton West’s cult is the obvious answer.  You can read the entire email by going here or view a couple of 
excerpts from that email below :- 

 

 
It is clear from the harrowing email entitled ‘Help Me’ that Devra Patton West was running a cult and had a 
revolving door policy to her employees.  In contravention of all state and federal laws West would invite people 
from all over the USA to non-existent jobs.  On day one, they were told to take a 20% pay cut and were told that 
the health benefits she had advertised were not available.  They were also brainwashed and conditioned from day 
one to join her cult. Those that did not agree to become low paid or no paid slaves were fired before the 90 day 
market, after which she would have to pay employment insurance. 
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Above: Geoffrey Reynolds CPA, a low life scum bag who for the promise of $300,000 agreed to be complicit in Devra Patton 
West’s plot to murder John Watson and front her conspiracy to extort $10,000,000 from him.  Motive? To prevent John Watson, 

turned whistleblower, from sharing details of Devra Patton West’s criminal past on the internet. 
 

FACT 6.  On August 9 2007, a second newspaper article was published this time in the Bigfork Eagle newspaper.  
Speaking for his employer, and obviously reading from a script) Geoffrey Reynolds made a lengthy statement in 
which he asserted that Cole’s injuries were not as a result of West’s assault but from an earlier fall down her 
apartment steps.  Reynolds made this statement even though his employment started 6 months after the assault 
occurred, and even though at the time, Reynolds was desperately trying to force a copy of West’s written 
admission that she had assaulted Cole off John Watson’s website.  Reynolds went further by asserting that Cole 
owed West $1.3 million dollars and that $213,750 was owed for therapy and $250,000 owed for an internship.  
What Reynolds may not have known is that his predecessor had quit rather than be forced by Devra West to 
manufacture false invoices.  Ex-employee Carlida Finch attests in a statement to the authorities that she overheard 
Devra West planning Dr. Pat Cole’s murder (if she does not hand over her life savings) and affirms that the 
previous Finance Controller left because she refused to do ‘creative accounting’ for Devra West.  Reynolds basically 
admits to money laundering the cash extorted from Dr. Cole MD through West’s business as ‘normal’ business 
receipts – something his predecessor refused to do though in fairness to Reynolds she was not being blackmailed 
over the $300,000 Reynolds had loaned West. 
 
Reynolds, like West, is a pathological liar. 
 

 
 

Above: Geoffrey Reynolds CPA, a low life scum bag who for the promise of $300,000 agreed to be complicit in Devra Patton 
West’s plot to murder John Watson and front her conspiracy to extort $10,000,000 from him.  Motive? To prevent John Watson, 

turned whistleblower, from sharing details of Devra Patton West’s criminal past on the internet. 
 
FACT 7.  While giving his interview to the Bigfork Eagle reporter, Constance See, Reynolds, in what he thought was 
an off the record conversation, stated that John Watson would be dead within 12 months or in jail for reacting to 
what Devra Patton West was going to do to John Watson and his family.  The reporter took Reynolds’ threat 
seriously enough to report the matter to a federal agent investigating West’s finances at the time, who then 
passed on the threat to Watson.  Several days later, Devra West made a failed attempt on John Watson’s life using 
her occult weapon; the weapon the legal statute does not recognize as a weapon.  Had West succeeded, John 
Watson’s death would have been declared a death by ‘natural causes’ just as the many other deaths / murders / 
extra judicial killings by West in the past have been, including that of ex-student Lisa Swidler in 2005.   
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In May 2002, Jack West, Devra West’s ex-husband, told John Watson that those who opposed his wife had a habit 
of dying suddenly.   
 
Follow this link to a bulletin focusing on West’s failed attempt on Watson’s life and how her Brazilian counterpart 
‘John of God’ used the occult while being arrested recently for sex offences, and suspected murder including the 
sudden death of a whistleblower who was a witness against him.  While the attempt on Watson’s life, just as 
Reynolds had predicted, failed, the campaign of occult ‘under the radar’ violence that Reynolds had also predicted 
during his interview started immediately and has continued daily / nightly to this day.  Below are list of some of the 
attacks launched by West against John Watson, his wife and family. 
 
1. Migraine headaches that start with the scalp burning such that the victim has to apply a cold wet towel to the head to stop 
the burning sensation.  These migraines are so bad that the victims have to take pain killers for days until the pain subsides only 
to be targeted again and again.   
2. Acid reflux attacks that continue for months causing one to have to take powerful drugs to stop their stomachs digesting 
itself. 
3. Sinuses constantly running.  When I say running I mean that one has to walk around with a cup in one’s hand to drain the 
sinuses into. 
4. Excruciating muscle pain in the legs like cramps on steroids.   
5. Extreme back ache such that one could never get comfortable except when lying down in bed. 
6. Attacks to the genitals.  This form of violent attack seems to have been directed at all members of the family simultaneously.  
A clear sign that the whole family was under attack came when different family members separated by hundreds, in one case 
thousands of miles, acquired the same symptoms on the same day! 
7. Targeting my heart was, and still is, a favorite target of West’s.  These attacks gave me the feeling that a stake was being 
repeatedly pushed into my heart.  13 years ago when these attacks started this was quite worrying however 13 years later I 
have learned to ignore these attacks in the knowledge that if Ms. West had been able to kill me she would have done so long 
ago.  Long term effects unknown.  
8.  The Feb / Mar / Apr 2018 long term attack was against my right ankle.  Long story short while I slept the pain built up in my 
right ankle and when I get up it was painful to walk.  Throughout the day the pain subsided somewhat (a moving target is 
harder to hit) but overnight the occult thief / suspected serial killer works on it again. 
9.  While employed in 2017 my right knee and ankle were targeted simultaneously; these attacks continued for several weeks 
and everyone at my place of work noticed that I was limping for weeks.  Eventually Devra West must have got bored or 
whatever spell / software / visualization she was using wore out.  Perhaps she just moved on to another target. 
10.  A sudden spate of nose bleeds.  I never get nose bleeds I do not have high blood pressure and yet in 2017 I suddenly had 
seven or eight in quick succession all within a month.  Part of West’s strategy is to try and frighten the target into submission by 
having them believe the attacks, especially the attacks to the heart and head, might prove fatal.  Having been a marine I do not 
scare easily and certainly nose bleeds are not going to ruffle my feathers.  
11. One of the attacks Devra West uses regularly is against our digestive systems.  Like all the other attacks this variety of 
violent assault is preceded by a loud hissing. Within minutes whatever we have in our stomachs starts gurgling loudly, followed 
by severe stomach pains (gas) then diarrhea.  Even after eating the most bland food upon hearing the hissing my wife and I 
would both know what came next. 
12.  Another favorite attack of Devra Patton West’s, also proceeded by a loud hissing, is where one’s energy is drained, to the 
point of wanting to go to sleep. 
14. Attack to one or both eyes.  This felt like someone was pushing a needle through the eye.  
15. Irrespective of what region of the body Devra West is targeting there is always the sleep deprivation.  This has been 
consistent throughout the 13 years and commented on by other victims including West’s neighbor in Flathead Lake Michelle 
Fetveit who got into a water dispute with West.  I interviewed Michelle in 2007 and sure enough she remarked about being 
woken up at 3.00 am each morning.   
 
Geoffrey Reynolds was complicit in the attempted murder of John Watson, even announcing it to the press.  He 
was also well aware that the suspected serial killer, Devra Patton West, intended to launch a campaign of occult 
‘under the radar’ violence at Watson, his wife and children.  All so that he could save his marriage, keep his CPA 
license and get back the $300,000 he loaned Devra Patton West. 
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Above: Geoffrey Reynolds CPA, a low life scum bag who for the promise of $300,000 agreed to be complicit in Devra Patton 
West’s plot to murder John Watson and front her conspiracy to extort $10,000,000 from him.  Motive? To prevent John Watson, 

turned whistleblower, from sharing details of Devra Patton West’s criminal past on the internet. 
 
FACT 8.  On 2 November 2007, Geoffrey Reynolds made another attempt to force a copy of Devra Patton West’s 
missive, ‘The Law of severity on the Path to Purification,’ off John Watson’s website.  You may recall that Devra 
Patton West and the senior members of her cult, chief amongst them Reynolds and Williams, had been vigorously 
denying that West had assaulted Cole even though West had admitted the assault on April 17 2006 to scores on 
her mailing list.  In a move reminiscent of Dumb & Dumberer, Reynolds forwarded a copyright claim by West to 
John Watson’s website service provider claiming copyright of ‘The Law of severity on the Path to Purification.’  In 
doing so Devra West effectively admitted the assault in writing – while still denying it in court and to the public.  
Here is a copy of Reynolds’s email. 
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Beneath, a 24 April 2008 newspaper article announcing West’s conviction for assaulting Cole. 
 

 
 

Devra West promptly posted a statement of denial on her website stating that Cole’s bogus assault case was 
dismissed by the courts.  She also stated that it was Cole who was trying to extort money from her when it is clear 
from all the evidence, including Rebecca West’s ‘Help Me’ email and Geoffrey Reynolds’ statements to the Bigfork 
Eagle newspaper, that it was Devra Patton West who had threatened to murder Cole and had launched a campaign 
of vicious assaults on Cole to force Cole to empty her bank account into West’s bank account. 
 

 
 

Above: Devra Patton West, an occult thief / suspected serial killer who under the ‘protection’ of religious freedom laws markets 
an entirely fictitious persona to the public via her state of the art website paid for out of the proceeds of organized crime.   

 
FACT 9. Three newspaper articles printed in the Whitefish Pilot, the Bigfork Eagle and the Ravalli Republic 
rendered Devra Patton West’s guru / cult / extortion business dead in Montana.  Her criminal racketeering 
business model relied on the public swallowing the ‘divine being’ narrative.  However, after the all the negative 
press and West’s 2008 arrest warrant for criminal check fraud, her conviction for assaulting Dr. Cole, her being 
forced to sell all her assets at a Sheriff’s Sale to pay past victims of crime $2,000,000 in court fines and interest.  
After John Watson was granted judgment against West for defrauding him and awarded $776,000.  After multiple 
appearances in court as the defendant in fraud realted lawsuits, it was time to move on.  Move on to another 
western state where the police / law enforcement either do not understand ‘white collar’ crime or do not have the 
resources to prosecute it.  Below are just some of the victims of organized crime at the hands of Devra Patton 
West in Montana. 
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Below, her efforts in Montana between 1995 & 2005 when she operated out of Victor MT as the Ascended 
Master Devra Ji. 
 

 
1. A J White – Charity Board Member and witness to fraud. 
2. The whistleblower – Consultant defrauded out of wages and shares. 
3. Barbara Costantino – Personal Secretary and witness to Devra West’s attempts at ‘rewriting’ history so as to blame each victim expelled 

from the cult. 
4. Tania Hurley – House keeper who was convinced that Devra West was / is insane. 
5. Kathleen Francisco – Assistant house keeper and witness to Devra West’s criminality. 
6. Diane Stoner – Personal secretary and witness to Devra West’s criminality. 
7. Kendall Strnad – Devra West’s daughter in law and the victim of occult attacks. 
8. Jamie Haywood – Devra West’s daughter in law and the victim of occult attacks.  
9. Carlida Finch – Employee given the option to join the cult or be fired and witness to Devra West’s plan to murder Dr. Pat Cole MD. 
10. Debra Coffey – Assistant Teacher and witness to the mental and physical abuse meted out by Devra West towards students targeted for 

extortion. 
11. Ingrid Smith – Teacher and witness to cruelty meted out to amongst others her 6 year old son. 
12. Rebekah Edminster – Teacher witness to cruelty towards students and employees by Devra West. 
13. Judy Morris – Student that alleges that many students were pressured into taking take out loans to give money to Devra West apparently 

being told that the more money they gave the closer to God they would be! 
14. Elaine – Student who speaks to the $250,000 emerald necklace she saw Devra West wearing and the fact that she believes that she has 

millions stashed away. 
15. Susannah Felder – Employee partially scalped after being assaulted by Devra West. 
16. Beatrice McGuire – Student who had her ear partially ripped off for challenging Devra West’s lies in public.  
17. Anandra George – Student repeatedly physically abused and forced to write false statements about the whistleblower that Devra West 

intended to use in court. 
18. Lisa Swidler – Student / Teacher probably murdered by Devra West to keep her quiet about two serious crimes she witnessed against 

other students. 
19. Mike Hendrickson – Student defrauded out of $200,000 by Devra West when the overdraft he guaranteed at the charity’s bank was 

emptied into a personal trust fund for Devra West and her eldest son Rob Meador. 
20. Dave Kushner – Student defrauded out of $30,000. 
21. Joseph Costantino – defrauded out of $20,000 in wages; after fighting Devra West at tribunal agreed to settle at 50 cents on the dollar. 
22. Marion Cantwell – Student kidnapped, held captive and beaten until she agreed to give up part of the sale proceeds of her house (tens of 
thousands of dollars?) to Devra West as a ‘donation.’ Lakeside MT calling herself ‘Surya Ma’ 2005 to 2011. 
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Below, her efforts between 2005 and 2010 when she operated out of Flathead Lake MT as the Ascended Master 
Surya Ma.    
 

 
 
1. Arrest Warrant for Criminal Check Fraud. 
2. Conviction for Assaulting Dr. Cole MD & News Article announcing same. 
3. Becoming the subject of a Sheriff’s Sale to force her to pay her creditors $2,000,000 in court judgments and interest. 
4. Whistle-blower’s judgment against Devra West for fraud. 
5. Defendant in fraud case brought by Larry Brazda and others. 
6. Defendant in fraud case brought by Top to Bottom’ Construction. 
7. Vicious Assaults on female members of her cult i.e. Susannah Felder & Beatrice McGuire, Jamie Haywood and Dr. Pat Cole MD. 
8. The Students who took out loans for Devra West after being told, “They would be closer to God.” 
9. West’s son’s criminal record. Like mother like son? 
10. Arrest Warrant for felony theft. 
 
Having failed to murder John Watson, his websites remained up containing some of the documents you have 
access to here and on our website at www.omniawakening.net  With information contradicting her ‘divine 
being’ narrative, it was impossible for Devra Patton West to reincarnate elsewhere in the USA.   
 
As long as the internet was awash with evidence of her past criminality in New Mexico and more recently 
Montana, her criminal racketeering business model was dead in the water.  The loss of millions of dollars a year in 
‘donations’ arising from theft, fraud and extortion was motive enough to murder John Watson and for 
orchestrating an illegal campaign of intimidation against him and his family.  During that five years, Devra Patton 
West had done what she promised and got so down and f*cking dirty employing the following tactics:- 
 
1.  Julio Williams used to defame Watson in 2005.  2. Forcing her employees and students (members of her cult) to 
write false witness statements.  3. Threats sent by email by senior cult member Julio Williams in a blatant attempt 
to force Watson to drop his lawsuit.  4. A campaign of occult ‘under the radar’ violence directed at Watson, his 
wife and children.  5. A failed attempt to murder Watson. 
 
Devra Patton West needed a plan ‘B.’  Her opportunity arose when in 2010, John Watson had to travel from Nova 
Scotia Canada, where he had emigrated for his safety in 2005, to court in Montana.  The court appearance was 
scheduled to determine how much the court was going to award John Watson for winning his fraud lawsuit having 
obtained judgement in 2008 after a five year battle. 
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Above: Geoffrey Reynolds CPA, a low life scum bag who for the promise of $300,000 agreed to be complicit in Devra Patton 
West’s plot to murder John Watson and front her conspiracy to extort $10,000,000 from him.  Motive? To prevent John Watson, 

turned whistleblower, from sharing details of Devra Patton West’s criminal past on the internet. 
 

FACT 10.  Geoffrey Reynolds was a total stranger to John Watson, but having previously agreed in 2007 to be 
complicit in the plot to murder John Watson, Reynolds stepped up to the plate once again.  Indeed Reynolds, so 
eager to earn the return of his $300,000 loan to West, not only joined Devra Patton West in her conspiracy to 
bankrupt Watson, he agreed to ‘front’ the campaign publicly.  Doing this allowed Devra Patton West to stay out of 
the limelight while orchestrating matters from the shadows.   There was only one problem, and that is that 
Reynolds had never met John Watson; their periods of employment with Devra Patton West being separated by 
four years.  However, Devra Patton West gambled correctly that after spending a fortune on winning a five year 
lawsuit against her, Watson would not be able to fund two more lawsuits in Montana, especially as it would mean 
him having to fly to and fro to the USA for the hearings.  Accordingley, Geoffrey Reynolds, on West’s instructions, 
simply made a photo copy of Devra West’s pleadings and submitted that copy to the court as fact.  ‘Liar for hire’ 
Reynolds alleged falsely, that he too had been defamed by Watson between 2002 and 2006, even though Reynolds 
clearly did not know Watson existed until he commenced his employment and was briefed by West post 
September 2006. After acquiring a $5,000,000 default undefended judgement, Reynolds signed over the 
judgement to West’s ex-husband, Jack West. It is clear that this in itself, is an act of extortion, occassioned by 
Reynolds’ lies, that Devra Patton West hoped to benefit by. 
 
As made clear in the illustration below, the court is not interested in justice only ‘practicing’ the law.  Watson sent 
300 pieces of evidence to the Montana court hearing West & Reynolds’s lies defamation lawsuits, only to have all 
300 pages thrown out because the law / statutes mandates that submissions must not exceed 28 pages.  Had the 
judge been interested in administering justice, he might have looked at the court records and discovered many of 
the crimes she had committed in Montana listed in FACT 9 directly above here.  Had he looked even closer, he 
would have seen that he had issued an arrest warrant against Devra Patton West for Criminal Check Fraud in 2008 
only two years earlier!  Then he might have noticed the 2009 arrest warrant for Felony Theft, or the 2008 
Conviction for Assault, the fact that West was forced to sell all her assets at a Sheriff’s Sale to pay off past victims 
of crime $2,000,000 in court fines and interest.  And finally, leaving aside the many other fraud related lawsuits 
West was the defendant in, had the judge looked at West’s criminal past, he would have seen that John Watson 
had won a Fraud Lawsuit against West in 2008.  Had the judge looked, he might not have been too quick to deny 
Watson’s first amendment rights to free speech. 
 
But the judge is not interested in the rights and wrongs of a case, only in practicing the law.  West with access to 
the $2,000,000 provided by Williams, could play the game while Watson, living abroad, could not.  This is why we 
are determined to ‘force’ a criminal investigation into Devra Patton West’s criminal racketeering cult / gang. 
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Above: What people do not realize is that the courts are ‘for profit’ corporations set up largely for the benefit of judges and 
lawyers, who earn a good living presiding over other people’s problems.  The job of the courts is not to administer justice but to 
‘practice’ the law.  The outcome of a case has more to do with how large a person’s bank account is as opposed to who is right 

or wrong.  In West’s case, she ‘bought’ the outcome she wanted by outspending John Watson. In doing so, she was able to 
sweep the internet of the truth about her past crimes in Montana and New Mexico and take away Watson’s right to free speech. 
 
Accordingly, when Watson attended court in October 2010 West & Reynolds implemented their plan ‘B’ when 
both West & Reynolds each served Watson with defamation lawsuits.  There is a lengthy in depth analysis of this 
matter in another bulletin but put simply, Devra Patton West achieved a number of goals by outspending Watson 
in court.   
 
(1). Negated the earlier $760,000 financial award that the court had given Watson after he won his fraud lawsuit against West. 
(2). As part of her lawsuit, West had asked the court for an injunction.  When Watson failed to travel to the USA to attend court 
to defend against West’s (and Reynolds’s) lies, West was granted an undefended default judgment.  The result was that after 
Watson’s websites were forced down, Devra Patton West was able to reincarnate in Arizona with a new name, new fake identity 
and even more fake awards and accolades that she regularly grants to herself. 
(3). West & Reynolds (though Reynolds’ pleadings were entirely false) were each awarded $5,000,000 the effect of which was to 
prevent Watson from visiting the USA to visit relatives. 
(4). The injunction forbade Watson from making any statements about Devra West’s criminal past, her current lies, her current 
propaganda and her current criminal business model.  It also meant that West, Williams and other members of the cult could 
defame Watson without fear of response and put up propaganda statements like the one Williams posted about the injunction 
(see below). 
 
This is exactly what criminals do if they cannot intimidate you or murder you they ‘buy’ the law they want. 
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Above: Dr. Julio Williams MD, wealthy and totally brainwashed member of Devra Patton West’s Satanist cult.  Without fear of 
ridicule Williams, totally aware of Devra Patton West’s criminality, continues to market her to the public as a ‘divine’ being. 

 
FACT 11.  Dr. Julio Williams MD is a 20 year student of Devra Patton West’s unaccredited school for occult studies. 
He is also a recipient of one of her totally worthless degrees.  Being a long-term student and a senior member of 
her Satanist cult, Williams was / is well aware of Devra Patton West’s use of the occult to facilitate massive 
financial crimes, to intimidate victims into not going to the police, and to murder those who are, or are likely to, 
oppose her or go public.  Aditionally, Williams is well aware of West’s criminality in Montana, as indicated above in 
FACT 9. Though we suspect that what is mentioned is the tip of the iceberg.  Williams is also well aware of all the 
negative news paper articles published in Montana such as those published in the Whitefish Pilot, the Bigfork Eagle 
and the Ravalli Republic newspapers  which laid bare Devra Patton West’s criminal racketeering business model. 
 

 
 

Above from left to right: Whitefish Pilot newspaper article July 12 2007.  Bigfork Eagle newspaper article August 9 2007.  
Whitefish Pilot newspaper article 24 April 2008.  Ravalli Republic newspaper article October 2 2008. 

 
And yet, after Devra Patton West moved her cult to Arizona in 2011, Julio Williams continued to act as her 
cheerleader and chief marketing officer as he had in Montana.  Either Williams is mentally ill, or a senior member 
of West’s cult / criminal racketeering gang.  Here are some examples of Williams’ published statements on West’s 
behalf.  Williams’ biography on West’s website (Montana in 2007) while she was committing all the crimes listed 
above.  Williams’ appeal for the ‘divine feminine’ from West’s website (Arizona in 2014).  Williams’ invitation to a 
Sacred Sunday with Rishi (Arizona 2018).  And below, two recent gushing testimonials for West that appeared on 
his Facebook page.  (Arizona 2019). 
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Below are two statements that Williams posted on his Facebook page recently, with the express purpose of 
‘selling’ Devra Patton West to the public as a ‘do-gooding’ guru in the hope of attracting yet more victims to her 
cult. 
 

 
 

Above: ‘Forever grateful to the living Rishi of the Solar lineage.’ And. ‘May you continue to be the beacon of light for the destiny 
souls etc.’ Is Dr. Julio Williams MD mentally ill or just a willing accomplice in racketeering and murder? 

 
And this…. 
 

 
 

Above: ‘Thank you Rishi mother for your divine grace.’ And. ‘My humble salutations to thy lotus feet.’  Is Dr. Julio Williams MD 
mentally ill or just a willing accomplice in racketeering and murder? 

 
There are only three possible explanations for Dr. Julio Williams’ behavior - either he is mentally ill, a willing 
accomplice in organized crime, or Devra Patton West has his tacit agreement to print whatever she likes and 
attribute it to Dr. Julio Willims.  If one views the statements made on West’s own website or on her Facebook 
pages, one can see that con artist and violent convicted criminal Devra Patton West, since arriving in Arizona, is 
claiming to be able to deliver ‘Divine Grace Healings’ for a hefty price ($500,000 in 2002!).  In another document 
posted last year in 2018, you will see that Dr. Julio Williams rented a property in Cave Creek Arizona for Devra 
West’s exclusive use.  This was the location and venue that Devra Patton West held her Sacred Sundays with Rishi 
meetings / seminars.  Dr. Julio Williams was present at these meetings as a physician / thoracic surgeon to assure 
future victims of extortion that Devra Patton West was the real deal.  A regular divine being able to dispense 
miracles at the drop of a hat if the gullible victims could afford to pay the extortionist prices. 
 

 
 

Above: Dr. Julio Williams MD, wealthy and totally brainwashed member of Devra Patton West’s Satanist cult.  Without fear of 
ridicule Williams, totally aware of Devra Patton West’s criminality, continues to market her to the public as a ‘divine’ being. 
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FACT 12.  When in 2017, the internet began to populate with details of Devra Patton West’s criminal past (previous 
incarnations in Montana and New Mexico) Dr. Julio Williams MD again demonstrated his important role in Devra 
Patton West’s criminal racketeering cult / gang.  In a move similar to what Williams did later in 2018, when he 
rented a property at his own expense to facilitate ‘Sacred Sundays with Rishi,’ in January 2018, Williams purchased 
a website of his own dedicated to delivering lies and propaganda, in a vain attempt to gain the moral high ground.  
What Williams, orchestrated by West did, was to making totally false claims about the origin of the injunction 
Devra Patton West obtained in 2010, which forced down John Watson’s websites.  You may recall that Dr. Williams 
made $2,000,000 available to Devra Patton West to pursue endless lawsuits against Watson so that she could, 
using that money, outspend Watson to gain the upper hand (see FACT 10.).   
 
What Williams did, no doubt on the instructions of Devra Patton West, was to claim that the injunction came 
about as the result of an independent (criminal) investigation into a cyber extortion scam by a judge.  Instead of 
admitting the truth, which was that when Watson came to court in 2010 to see what the court was going to award 
him for winning his fraud lawsuit against West, both Devra Patton West & her stooge Geoffrey Reynolds served 
him with two frivolous (without merit) defamation lawsuits that they guessed he could not afford to fight.  Result?  
West (and Reynolds) are awarded summary default undefended judgments, which included the injunction being 
granted that West asked for.  She asked for it because as long as Watson’s websites were up, West’s criminal 
racketeering business model was dead in the water in the USA.  Clearly, with the truth getting out, Devra Patton 
West wanted to try to claim the moral high ground by making it appear that she was a victim of a cyber extortion 
scam (where are the other victims of this imaginary cyber scam?).  Below, the left image is part of a web page that 
can be found on West’s current website on the contact page. 
 

 
 
Above left: On Devra Patton West’s website is a link to a website (above right) paid for and authored by senior cult member Dr. 

Julio William, who signs off his ‘propaganda piece’ as Julio Willaims MD, Board of Directors of the ‘Sponsors for Rishi Devra.’ 
 

REALITY CHECK!   
 
Neither Dr. Julio Willaims MD nor the leader of his Satanist cult, Devra Patton West, are denying that the arrest 
warrant for Criminal Check Fraud is false, they are not saying that arrest warrant for Felony Theft is false.   They are 
not saying that her Conviction for Assault or the 24 April 2008 news paper article announcing it is false.  They are 
not denying that she was the subject of a Sheriff’s Sale in Montana which forced her to sell her assets (the ones 
she had not hidden away in a lock up for ten years) to pay past victims of crime $2,000,000 in court fines and 
interest!  They are not denying that West told her students that the more money they gave her the closer to God 
they would be. They are not denying that John Watson was defrauded by West and received judgment against 
Devra West in 2008, and was awarded $776,000 by the courts as this newspaper article by the Ravalli Republic 
makes clear.  They are not denying that Devra Patton West was the defendant in several fraud related lawsuits in 
Montana, including those with the following plaintiffs, Top to Bottom Construction and Essex Ventures and Larry 
Phillips to name but three.  They are not denying that Devra West, with Willaims’ full knowledge, fraudulently used 
images of a multi million dollar property belonging to Robert & Tabby Ivy and used those images on West’s 
website and in her brochures for two years.  The Whitefish Pilot newspaper article has details.  They are not 
denying that while in court on July 12 2007, West described her business as a billion dollar affair when three weeks 
later the Bigfork Eagle newspaper article showed she had been evicted from two rental properties in quick 
succession and had a $2,287 lien against her for unpaid employment insurance.   
 

http://www.omniawakening.net/juliowilliams2.html
http://www.omniawakening.net/juliowilliams2.html
http://www.omniawakening.net/documents/910.%20Devra%20West%20Complaint%20DV-10-317A.PDF
http://www.omniawakening.net/documents/900.%20Reynolds%20Complaint%20DV-10-316B%20(2).PDF
https://www.omniawakening.org/contact/
http://www.omniawakening.net/documents/3.%20Criminal%20Check%20Fraud%20Arrest%20Warrant.pdf
http://www.omniawakening.net/documents/127.%20Arrest%20Warrant%20D%20West%20-%20Avis.pdf
http://www.omniawakening.net/documents/58.%20Devra%20West%20Conviction%20for%20Assault%20Court%20%20Documents.pdf
http://www.omniawakening.net/jackwest.html
http://omniawakening.net/documents/27.%20Sheriff's%20Sale%20Essex%20vs%20Patton.pdf
http://www.omniawakening.net/documents/65.%20Closer%20to%20God.pdf
http://www.omniawakening.net/documents/11.%20JW%20Judgment%20Against%20D%20West.PDF
http://www.omniawakening.net/documents/53.%20Ravalli%20Republic.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/82.%20docContent.pdf
http://www.omniawakening.net/documents/6.%20Whitefish%20Pilot%20July%202007.pdf
http://www.omniawakening.net/documents/41.%202007%20Billion%20Dollar%20Business.pdf
http://www.omniawakening.net/documents/8.%20Bigfork%20Eagle%20August%202007.pdf


 
 
They are not denying that West claimed to be “holding open the gates of time.”   They are not denying that West 
told her students that the Christ gave her two doctorates in person.  They are not denying that on July 12 2007 
while in court, West denied assaulting Dr. Cole MD when on April 2006, Devra West wrote and emailed the missive 
The Law of Severity on the Path to Purification to her entire mailing list.  Within that missive, she admitted 
assaulting Cole, admitted that the beating was severe but administered with grace!  She went on to assert that 
Cole was a Nazi in the WWII death camps in another lifetime and therefore the beating was long overdue.  Did I 
mention that Devra Patton West is criminally insane (or a well adjusted Satanist)?  They are not denying that Devra 
Patton West viciously assaulted Dr. Cole MD by hitting her repeatedly on the head with her shoe (Whitefish Pilot 
news article has details).  They are not denying that Devra Patton West viciously assaulted Beatrice McGuire in 
front of tens of witnesses, later denied it but then paid for the victim to have part of her ear reattached to her 
scalp.  They are not denying the fact that when caught stealing an $80,000 donation from her charity (the charity 
struck off for fraud shortly afterwards), by employee Susannah Felder, that West attacked the employee partially 
scalping her.  They are not denying the scores of victims mentioned in FACT 9. 
 

THEY ARE JUST SAYING THAT THE INJUNCTION FORBIDS JOHN WATSON, THE 
WHISTLEBLOWER, FROM BROADCASTING THESE FACTS TO THE PUBLIC! 
 
Dr. Julio Williams’ statement about the injunction is a lame attempt at getting the public to discount the truth 
about Devra Patton West now flooding the internet by asserting, totally falsely, that his Satanist cult leader was a 
victim of a cyber scam.  And that a judge acting independantly, and after a lengthy criminal investigation (implied) 
granted Devra Patton West an injunction.  They want the public to believe that Watson, and all the other scores of 
victims, are the perpetrators and that West, a ‘divine being,’ is the victim. 
 

 
 

Above: Dr. Julio Williams MD, wealthy and totally brainwashed member of Devra Patton West’s Satanist cult.  Without fear of 
ridicule Williams, totally aware of Devra Patton West’s criminality, continues to market her to the public as a ‘divine’ being. 

 
FACT 13.  In FACT 7 above, we detailed how senior cult member Geoffrey Reynolds CPA shared details of Devra 
West’s plot to murder the whistleblower, John Watson, with the press days before Devra Patton West made her 
failed attempt on his life.  Reynolds also correctly predicted that Watson and his family would be relentlessly 
targeted by Devra Patton West using her occult knowledge to intimidate Watson and if possible to murder him.  In 
FACT 7, we give details of some of the attacks used against Watson, his wife aned children.  Clearly, Reynolds was 
briefed by West that she had murdered others and that murdering Watson would not be a problem and not traced 
back to her as his death would appear as a death caused by natural causes.  Perhaps West shared the fact that she 
successfully murdered student, Lisa Swidler in 2005, after Lisa Swidler witnessed two serious crimes committed 
against two othjer students Kushner and Cantwell.  Perhaps Jack West shared the fact that those who opposed his 
ex-wife had a habit of dying suddenly, as he had confided in John Watson in 2002.   
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Either way, Reynolds could not have shared the details of West’s plot to murder Watson if he had not known 
ahead of time what was going to happen.   
 
Similarly, Reynolds could not have known that Watson and his wife and children would be targeted by West unless 
West had briefed him.  Reynolds would also have been aware that Devra Patton West was targeting her estranged 
daughter-in-law Jamie Haywood, in an attempt to intimidate Jamie into giving up her infant female daughter to 
West’s son, Chris Haywood.  Jamie writes refers to this in her email to John Watson and in her testimony in court 
at the custody hearing.  Reynolds would also have known about West targeting her office manager Rebecca West 
(no relation to Devra West) in an attempt to force Rebecca into withdrawing a damning statement about West’s 
assult on Dr. Pat Cole.  Reynolds would have been aware of all of this, which is why he made the announcement of 
Watson’s impending murder so nonchalantly to the Bigfork eagle reporter on August 9 2007.   
 
More to the point, Dr. Julio Williams, as senior student at Devra Patton West’s unaccredited school for occult 
studies, would have known in 2007 exactly what was going on.  Indeed, Rebecca West’s harrowing email to John 
Watson entitled ‘Help Me’ sent to him in March 2007, clearly describes the chaos in West’s cult at the time.  To 
show his undying support for the leader of his satanist cult, Williams made a $100,000 donation in support for her 
criminal activities and hidden killing spree. 
 
Twelve years later, and for the past 3 to 4 years, Dr. Julio Williams MD has been receiving on average 3 or 4 
emails a week from John Watson detailing the daily / nightly occult ‘under the radar’ violence being directed 
against him and his family by Devra Patton West.  Dr. Julio Williams has received an estimated 400 plus emails 
about his cult leader’s criminal activities and yet he has failed to pass a single email on to the police or the FBI as 
to do so would implicate him in racketeering and murder. 
 

 
 
Above: An occult master who believes that the knowledge and ability to rob, defraud, extort amd murder people with impunity 
makes her a minor deity.  Murders committed at a distance with total plausable deniability.  Unless she is sharing those details 

with the likes of cult members Reynolds & Williams, both totally aware of what she is doing. 
 

FACT 14.  It is clear that Devra Patton West is using the occult (hidden) knowledge she gained while attending the 
Robert Jaffe School for Energy Mastery between 1990 & 1991 for criminal purposes.  No guru worth their salt 
would makes as many enemies or have as many appearances in court as the defendant, however clumsy or 
unlucky they are.  It is clear from West’s own statement to the Whitefish Pilot newspaper on July 12 2007, that 
Devra Patton West was trained in shamanism.  Below is an excerpt from that newspaper article. 
 
West claims to have been trained in shamanic visioning and healing by Native American elders, and to have been both a 
Cheyenne medicine woman and General George Patton in past lives.  She also claims her "gifts" can heal people with various 
illnesses, including leukemia, and she plans to teach what she knows to cardiologists and other physicians when her plan for 
healing spas unfolds.  "If you ever saw me heal, you'd be down on your knees crying like a friggin' baby," West said. 
 
The last underlined sentence (by me) is not what you would expect from a healer, but entirely in keeping with an 
egomaniac.  It is also clear that if she could heal people with that knowledge, she could equally make people ill – 
especially those who opposed her, challenged her or went public about what she was doing.  It is also clear that a 
charismatic woman like West, a total narcissist, would attract the likes of morally bankrupt individuals like 
Geoffrey Reynolds.   
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Dr. Julio Williams grew up in the Domincan Republic, where voodoo was a religion; joining the Satanist coven of a 
white witch must have seemed like all of his Christmases had come at once.  Not that any Satanists celebrate 
Christmas. 
 

 
 
Above from left to right: (1) Devra Ji (1995 to 2005) Victor MT, (2) Like Pinochio West is a pathological liar, (3) Surya Ma (2005 to 

2010) Flathead MT, (4) One of two arrest warrants issued in Montana. (5) Vilify and murder those who try to tell the truth. (6) 
Rishi Devra (2011 to present) the current iteration of West’s guru / cult / extortion business model. (7) Devra Patton West - a self 

serving, manipulative, evil asshole with no soul.  A satanist occult master / suspected serial killer masquerading as a guru. 
 
After being chased literally at the point of a gun out of New Mexico in 1995, West reincarnates herself as (1) ‘Devra 
Ji’ (1995 to 2005).  For a list of victims while she masqueraded as a guru in Victor MT go to FACT 9.   
 
After having her charity struck off for fraud, she moves away from Victor MT to Flathead MT and reincarnates as   
(3) ‘Surya Ma’ (2005 to 2010).  For a list of victims while she masqueraded as a guru in Victor MT go to FACT 9. 
 
After being ‘forced’ to leave Montana after negative press and multiple visits to court, West moves to Arizona and 
reincarnates as (6) Rishi Devra (2011 to present). We do not know the identity of any current victims but you can 
be sure there are victims. However, as in Montana, 95% will be too afraid to go to the police or go public.   
 
However, narcissist asshole Devra Patton West recently made some pronouncements of her own. On her website 
she declares that, “As a spiritual guardian for the western region of the United States her presence is a Blessing to 
all Souls in Sedona & Scottsdale AZ.”  
  

 
 

Above: It would be a laughing matter if this lunatic was not so dangerous. 
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On a recent Facebook posting she stated that she was a Planetary Regent and that “as an instrument of mercy she 
offers the phenomena of Divine Grace Healing and karmic resolution of divine dispensation.” 
 

 
 

Above: It would be a laughing matter if this lunatic was not so dangerous. 
 
IN SUMMARY.  Reynolds and Williams are willing accomplices in Devra Patton West’s criminal racketeering gang 
and aware that murder is used by her to silence dissent.  Reynolds’ and Williams’ roles (and Williams’ ongoing role) 
in aiding and abetting Devra Patton West in her plot to murder whistleblower John Watson, are gone into into in 
more detail in previous bulletins below here. 
 
Rishi Devra - How Devra West, working with Cult / Gang Members Williams & Reynolds, work to silence Victims and 
Witnesses of Serious Crime 
 
Gang members Geoffrey Reynolds & Julio Williams both willing accomplices in a plot to murder the whistleblower to 
hide Devra Patton West’s criminal past in Montana 
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IN CONCLUSION.  THIS IS WHAT DEVRA PATTON WEST HAS DONE TO JUST ONE OF HER VICTIMS.  SHE 
DEFRAUDED HIM IN 2002.  SHE ADMITTED IT IN A RECORDING IN 2003.  SHE TOLD WATSON THAT IF HE SUED 
HER SHE WOULD GET SO F*CKING DOWN AND DIRTY HUGE EXPENSES COMING OUT OF HIS POCKET NOT HERS.  
SHE DID JUST THAT, WITH THE HELP OF CULT GANG MEMBERS GEOFFREY REYNOLDS & JULIO WILLIAMS. 
 
JOHN WATSON & HIS FAMILY ARE JUST ONE SET OF VICTIMS.  THERE ARE SCORES – PERHAPS HUNDREDS OF 
VICTIMS SOME LIKE LISA SWIDLER HAVE BEEN MURDERED. 
 
The current con, impossible without Dr. Julio Williams’s help, works like this….. 
 
Step 1.  Those identified as wealthy targets are invited to attend a ‘Private’ Sessions or a ‘Private’ Intensive’ as 
advertised on Devra Patton West’s website (see below here).  In the past, these have been held at Dr. Williams’ 
personal residence rented by him for that purpose. 



 
Step 2.  Those targeted are duped / manipulated / pressured into believing one of the following two scenarios. 
  
1. That they are suffering from a totally non-existent brain tumor or a cancer which Devra West guarantees she can cure for a 
large fee.   
 
2. That Devra West and the targeted individual were sisters in a former lifetime during which the target is persuaded that she 
betrayed Devra West in that lifetime and must now, in this lifetime, make financial reparations (for the nonexistent wrongs the 
target committed). 
 
Devra West has been perpetrating this extortion racket for at least two decades; two of her admin staff who 
worked for in 2002 overheard her say, after receiving a phone call, that she had just made $500,000.  Apparently, 
this was the fee paid by one victim who thought they had been cured of a condition that Devra West had in fact 
given them!  Listen to two of her admin staff, Diane Stoner and Kathleen Francisco talking about one this. 
 

 
Above: With her brainwashed and conditioned stooge Dr. Julio Williams on hand to verify that she is capable of delivering ‘divine 
grace healings’ (if the price is right) Devra Patton West is laughing all the way to the bank.  The big question is this. Will Dr. Julio 

Williams MD, who even uses his own home to stage these extortion events, be laughing for much longer? 

Remember, Devra West is an Occult Master who can, using Shamanic Visioning, induce illness, injury and even 
death in those she targets with little chance of the crimes being connected back to her.  See above in this bulletin 
regarding the violent occult attacks directed at John Watson and his family and many others.  In the above scam, 
she ‘induces’ the symptoms in those who do not believe or do not pay and then miraculously cures them after they 
go to her ‘Pay Portal’ and make a large six figure ‘donation.’  With Dr. Julio Williams MD present at these ‘private 
sessions’ and ‘private interviews’ Devra Patton West has her own tame and totally brainwashed and conditioned 
physician and thoracic surgeon, who has proved many times that he will do just as he is told, however immoral or 
illegal.  
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Below, Dr. Julio Williams is also linked to Yakima Regional Hospital, but for how long? 
 

 
Above left:  Dr. Julio Williams MD on his knees before the occult thief / suspected serial killer he refers to as a “wellspring of 
living divinity.”  Center: Dr. Williams is shamelessly used by Devra Patton West to affirm her ability to deliver ‘Divine Grace 

Healings’– if the price is right! Above right:  Dr. Julio Williams getting top up to his ‘brainwashing and conditioning.’ 
 
Step 3. The victims go to the Sage of Sedona’s ‘Pay Portal’ which is set up to receive single donations of up to 
$500,000 or more by pressing a single button or a combination of buttons.  In this way, the target receives an 
imaginary cure and in return The Regent of the Spiritual Hierarchy of the Western Hemisphere gets to empty the 
targets bank account into hers.  Note Devra West standing there with her hands out saying “give me, give me.” 
 

 

 
This has been going on for 27 years, right under the noses of the FBI and the IRS.  It is illegal for a lay person to 
assert that they are able to cure someone of a health condition.  Apparently not so for Devra West, and Dr. Julio 
Williams does not mind risking his career!  At $500,000 a go, it is no wonder she can afford the trappings, clothing, 
lifestyle and a home of a multi-millionaire, even though she claims to be penniless and the funds she extorts from 
victims are nowhere to be seen, let alone declared to the IRS as income in her tax returns.  After reviewing the 
FACTS here, go to Devra Patton West’s website to read the lies, deceit and propaganda. 
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Below is an image pulled from a video posted the ufoswlg YouTube channel entitled ‘9 Ways to Spot a Fake Guru 
or Spiritual Teacher.’ 
 

 
 
Rishi Devra - Evidence shows beyond doubt that Devra Patton West has attempted to Subvert Multiple Court cases by Targeting 
Victims and Witnesses with Violence. 
 
Rishi Devra AKA Con Artist & Violent Convicted Criminal Devra Patton West.  The Fantasy & the Facts! 
 
Warning Devra Patton West – A Vile Despicable Creature Currently Targeting Sedona & Scottsdale Spiritual Communities. 
 
Dr. Julio Williams’ role in Devra Patton West’s Cult / Criminal Racketeering Business Model. 
 
Geoffrey Reynolds CPA’s role in Devra Patton West’s Cult / Criminal Racketeering Business Model (Focusing on his Complicity to 
Commit Murder & Criminal Conspiracy). 
 
Gang members Geoffrey Reynolds & Julio Williams both willing accomplices in a plot to murder the whistleblower to hide Devra 
Patton West’s criminal past in Montana. 
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